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Transmit the following in

Via TELETYPE

TO

Date: 6/11/68

DIRECTOR 
SAC. KNO]

F B I

SAC, LOS ANGELES (44-1574)

PLAIN________________
(Type in plaintext or code)

jtazaw- i£
4

’ (Priority)

FROM

MURKIN

RE LOS ANGELES TELS, MAY SEVENTEEN, EIGHTEEN, TWENTY-TWO

AND TWENTY-NINE LAST

BUREAU HAS INSTRUCTED REASONABLE EFFORT BE EXPENDED TO

LOCATE LESTER EDWARD PAi AND RESOLVE ALLEGATIONS

FURNISHED LOS ANGELES TIMES. EFFORTS TO

ANGELES NEGATIVE. PACKETT HAS FOLLOWING

LOCATE PACKETT LOS

RELATIVES: MOTHER

CALLIE PACKET!, LAST KNOWN ADDRESS ONE ONE ZERO WRIGHT STREET 

SWEETWATER, TENNESSEE; BROTHER, FREDHACKETT, SWEETWATER;

SISTER, CALLIE MAE HAMILTON, THREE TWO FOUR ZERO SUNSET DRIVE

KNOXVILLE

KNOXVILLE CONTACT RELATIVES TO DETERMINE LESTER’S PRESENT

ADDRESS

1 - MEMPHIS

44-1574 
FGK:vJh 
(2) <

Approved:
Special Agent in Charge

Sent

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



la 44-1574

PAGE TWO

LEAMONT WHITE, WESTERN UNION EMPLOYEE, ADVISED TODAY 

FRANK BRICKLEY WAS IN LOS ANGELES FROM WEDNESDAY, JUNE 

FIVE LAST, THROUGH SUNDAY, JUNE NINE LAST, LOOKING FOR 

"BOB”, WHO WHITE HAS IDENTIFIED AS IDENTICAL TO LESTER

EDWARD PACKETT. WHITE REPORTS BRICKLEY’S SEARCH NEGATIVE

- 2 -
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OPTIONAL FORM NO- 10
MAY 1*62 EDITION
GS* QEN. REG. NO. 27

W10-1O#

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO :SAC, LOS ANGELES (UU-157U) 

from : SA THOMAS E. LAVIN

date: 6/12/68

subject: MURKIN

Mr^. BARBARA SHEFFIELD (conned), lllill Rochester 
Avenue, Los/Angeles, California, telephone 1^79-6686, employed 
by the Los/Angeles County Welfare Department, 531 South 
Rampart,/telephone 387-U181, advised 0^*6/11/68 that one 
DIANA JOYCE, 7'30 North Parkman, Los AXgeles, advised in con­
fidence tha^/her husband, JOHN P. J^YCE, has been living with 
MARIE DEOTNO, Room 201, St. Francis Hotel, in Hollywood, 
California. Mrs. JOYCE stated to SHEFFIELD that her husband 
had made statements implicating himself as being a perpetrator 
in the Dr. KING assassination, and that MARIE DENNINO, RONNIE 
DENNINO and JOHN P. JOYCE traveled to Memphis, Tennessee, prior 
to the KING assassination, returning to Los Angeles immediately 
thereafter.

On 6/11/68 efforts were made to contact JOYCE at 
the St. Francis Hotel with negative results.

MARIE DENNINO, Room 201, St. Francis Hotel, on this 
same date advised that her husband, RONNIE DENNINO, has been 
incarcerated for the past seven months. She further stated 
that JOHN P. JOYCE was known to her, and that she did, in 
fact, travel with JOYCE to East Chicago, Illinois, and 
Youngstown, Ohio, departing Los Angeles 5/21/68 and returning 
approximately 6/3/68. DENNINO further advised she has never 
been to Memphis, Tennessee.

LEADS:
LOS ANGELES:
AT LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA: From MARIE DENNINO 

determine present address of JOHN P. JOYCE and interview JOYCE 
concerning alleged statements.

TEL:CM 
(2) o-^'

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



3 FBS €-11-68 APB BC-2 /
CANCELLATION - FEDERAL FUGITIVE /
RE 6 FBS 4-22-68 APB BC 10 JAMES EARL RAY AKA APPREHENDED
LONDON, ENGLAND 6-8-68 /
DISCONTINUE EFFORTS TO LOCATE /
CHARLES W BATES SPEC AGT IN CHG FBI/SAN FRANCISCO SAC NR

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



Complaint Form
FD-71 (Rev. 10-26-65)

NOTE: Hand print names legibly; handwriting satisfactory for remainder.
Indices: QJ Negative | ] See below________________________________
Subject’s name and aliases Address of subject Character of case

Complainant

V^/PgiN^/] 'Vg^l [_ 
- . . • •..♦M*>wr***'«

Complainant's address and 
telephone number 
3^' i\^ lo

IW»

Ft. 3*3

Complaint received

| | Personal ["^Telephonic

Date ^ ~ ^f t^Timr- ____ /^

d 
if
Xi Q
3 on

CC v 
Q

Race Sex Z

| | Male

| *f^emalc

Height Hair Build Birth date and Birthplace

Age We ight Eyes Complexion

Scars, marks or other data

Facts of complaint

DEXED,

(Agent)

Action Recommended
-... i 1968 

FBI — LOS ANGELES,

c! a > ^ ^ $

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



OPTIONAL FORM NO 10 5O1O-1O0
MAY 1M1 EDITION 
OSA GEN. REG. NO. 17 

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
to :SAC, LOS ANGELES (U1|-157U) date: 6/12/68

from : SA THEODORE J. A'HEARN

subject: murk TN

On 6/10/68 SA JOE C. HESTER, Memphis Office, tele- 
phcnically requested information regarding the display of 
photographs of JAMES EARL RAY to JEROME WALLIS VEBNON, operator 
of laundry where subject had his clothes'"’Ta^ residing
in Los Angeles. SA HESTER stated this information was needed 
for inclusion in a report to be mailed to the Bureau from 
Memphis on 6/10/68.

SA JAMES E. HOFFER contacted JEROME VERNON at his 
employment, Lockheed Aircraft, Ontario, California, Airport. 
He displayed photographs of JAMES EARL RAY to him. VERNON 
identified the photograph taken of RAY during approximately 
February 1968 (Swinger Club photograph) as being identical 
with ERIC STARVO GALT.

SA JOE HESTER was advised telephonically by the 
writer on 6/10/68.

T JA.: CM p' 
(1)

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



OPTIONAL FORM NO 10
MAY 1862 COITION
GSA GEN REG NO 27

WI0-108

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
to :SAC, LOS ANGELES (UU-157U) date: 6/12/68

from : sa THEODORE J. A'HEARN

subject: murKIN

SA JOHN SHANLEY, New York Office, telephoni rally 
contacted the writer at 2:30 P.M., 6/10/68, with the follow­
ing information.

One WILLIAM JOES advised a White Plains, New York, 
Resident Agent as foIl/wsT..

A female acquaintance of his who is an employee 
at AT&T, White Plains, New York, stated on 6/8/68 that during 
the P .M. hours, not known whether afternoon or evening, an 
attempt was made by an individual who identified himself as 
an attorney to telephonically communicate with JAMES EARL RAY 
in London. The caller stated his business with RAY was urgent. 
According to the source, this call was initiated from Area 
Code 213. Several attempts were made to contact RAY without 
success. Finally, the call was put. through to a police agency 
in London, exact identity unknown, possibly Scotland Yard. 
This police agency advised the callen that JAMES EARL RAY was 
in custody and was not permitted to receive phone calls from 
anyone.

According to SA. SHANLEY, WILLIAM JONES was a known 
gambler, had been a 137“ subject of the New York Office, and 
his reliability was unknown. JONES' female acquaintance did 
not personally handle this phone call but merely heard it 
discussed at the phone company office.

Mr. ROBERT ESTERBROOK, Special Agents Office, 
PT&T, Los Angeles, was furnished the above information and 
was asked to assist in determining the identity of this caller. 
He advised that overseas calls initiated from Los Angeles area 
code were trunked to Oakland, Californio, and then to 'White 
Plains, New York. He stated that, the usual procedure is for
the ticket on such a call to remain 
mately 10 days before being sent to 
call. He stated he would make input 
the caller.

TJA tCM ± -^
(1)

at White Plains for approx!- 
the office initiating the 

iry in an effort to determine

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



LA L4-157U

On 6/11/68 SA SHANLEY, New York, telephonically 
contacted the writer at 8:^5 A.M. and advised that investig 
tion at AT&T, White Plains, New York, revealed that this 
call initiated in Area 7,13 > which is Houston, Texas, and 
not Area 2h3. The identity of the caller was determined to 
be JIM Ti '

> This information was furnished to Mr. ESTERBROOK 
of PT&T by the writer. No further action required.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



6/10/68

PLAIN TEXT

TELETYPE URGENT

TO : DIRECTOR (44-38861)

PROM: SAC, CHICAGO (44-1114) 

MUREIN.

REBU TELCALL INSTANT.

INASMUCH AS SUBJECT RAY BADYIN BIS POSSESSION AT TIME OP 

ARREST A BOOKLET, HOW TO HYPNOTIZE, INQUIRY VAS MADE OP AUTHOR 

DR. ADOLPH P. LONE, LONE IWTITUTE OP HYPNOSIS, PALATINE, 

ILLINOIS, IN REPORT TO DETERMINE WHERE BOOK OBTAINED BY RAY.

DR. LOME NOT AVAILABLE UNTIL JUNE TWELVE NEXT, HOWEVER, 

OPPICE MANAGER, ADVISED DR. LOME ADVANCED IM AGE, IN RETIREMENT 

STATUS AND NOT AVAILABLE AT THE PRESENT TIME. FURTHER ADVISED 

BOOK PUBLISHED APPROXIMATELY THIRTY YEARS AGO AND LAST PRINTING 

TWENTYFIVE YEARS AGO. ADVISED THAT DUE TO DOCTOR LONE'S AGE, 
HE WOULD NOT KNOW DISTRIBUTION OF BOOK. /

INQUIRY BY LOS ANGELES DIVISION OF DR. MARK FRYMAN, 

PSYCHIATRIST TREATING RAY, DETERMINED HE HAD NOT RECOMMENDED 

SUCH BOOK TO RAY. FURTHER INQUIRY OF MELVIN POWERS, PUBLISHER,

- Memphis (44-1987)(AM)
- Loe Angeles (44-1574)(AM)

(3)

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



CG 44-1114

WILSHIRE BOOK COMPANY, BEVERLY HILLS, CALIFORNIA, REVEALED ABOVE 

BOOK LAST PRINTED APPROXIMATELY TWENTYFIVE YEARS AGO AMD TO 

KNOWLEDGE OF POWERS, THIS BOOK NOT SOLD TO RAT. POWERS STATED THAT 

IN ALL PROBABILITY, THIS BOOK OBTAINED FROM BOOK STORES IN ENGLAND 

SPECIALIZING IN HYPNOSIS. MOST LOGICAL STORES VERE THE V AND G 

FOYLE BOOK COMPANY AND JOHN NATKINS BOCK COMPANY, BOTH LOCATED 

CHARING CROSS HOAD, LONDON, ENGLAND.

BUREAU MAY DESIRE TO ADVISE LEGAT LONDON IN EFFORT TO 

DETERMINE IF RAY PURCHASED BOOK IN LONDON. CONTACT WILL BE MADE 

FOR ANY INFORMATION IN POSSESSION OF DR. LONK ON JUNE TWELVE 

NEXT.

AIR MAIL COPIES TO LOS ANGKLES AND MEMPHIS.

ARMED AND DANGEROUS,

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



OPTIONAL FORM NO- 10 *■. 50l0*lM
MAY 1&&2 EDITION
GSA G£N, HEG, NO. 27

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
to : SAC, LOS ANGELES(44-1574) date: June 12, 1968

from : SA Billy Dale Hubbard

subject: MURKIN

Re memo SA HUBBARD dated 6/7/68.

On June 12, 1968, Special Agents FREDERICK J. PETERSEN and 
BILLY DALE HUBBARD attempted to contact Prince Dixon at 4303 Morgan Avenue, 
Los Angeles, California, with negative results. Contact with neighbors 
of DIXON revealed he is a Negro male, /

On June It, 1968, FEL^X Rop^wj^1^- 651 North Commonwealth 
Avenue, Los Angeles. California, was contacted by the above agents at which 
time , ROBINSON advised he could not recall the telephone call from 
within the San Antonio area, but possibly the individual who resides with 
him, GUS MC KEAN received the telephone call as he is originally from the 
San Antonio area. He related that MC KEAN is employed by the Five Tordhes 
Restaurant, 11344 Crenshaw Boulevard, Inglewood, California,.

On the same date, agents contacted GUS MC j^EAN at his 
place of employment at which time he advised that hd^HSTTlarioT specifically 
recall a telephone call to his telephone nteaber 663-3^75 on 12/17/6^ 
but very probably the call was from his sister, MARU //IlinAMS or his 
brother, JOHN MC KEAN who reside in San Antonio. He'related his brother 
and sister call him two and three times a month. He was shown photographs 
of JAMES EARL RAY and advised he could not recall having ever seen the 
individual depicted in the photographs nor did the name JAMES EARL RAY or 
ERIC STARV’D GALT mean anything to him except from reading about him in the 
newspaper and hearing the name on television, MC KEAN is a Negro male.

(- 44-1574 
DH/

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



OPTIONAL FORM NO 10
MAY !M EDITION
GSA CEN. REG- NO. 27

MIO»KM

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
to : SAC, Loa Angeles (1U|.-157U) date: June IP, 1968

from : SA GILBERT G. BENJAMIN

subject: KURKIN

The following information is set forth to indicate 
steps taken in an attempt to locate LESTER EWARD RfiCKETTv- . 
for interview in order to resolve allegations mad^by ’’BOB" 
LNU (believed to be identical to PACKETT) to t he/TLos Angeles 
T ime s . " / /

Inquiry at SybiVBrand Institution for Women, 6/11/68, revealed 
that ODELIAPACKETT, estranged wife of LESTER EDWARD PACKETT, 
had been released on 6/10/68, following completion of sentence 
with time off for good behavior. No forwarding address for 
her was recorded, ' *

Miss POLLY NOVOTNY, Legal Secretary to Attorney PHI 0. CLOUGH, 
Room 900, L|.03 West Eighth Street, Los Angeles (telephone 
623-5858), advised during the afternoon of 6/11/68, that 
ODELLA PACKETT had been in telephonic contact with her and 
Mr. CLOUGH during the morning of 6/11/68, but she did not 
furnish a residence address. She was inquiring about the 
progress of her divorce action against LESTER PACKETT, She 
said that she did not know his current whereabouts, where he 
could be served with legal papers surrounding the divorce 
action. Miss NOVOTNY, said that Attorney CLOUGH was out of 
the office and would not be available until noon or later on 
6/12/68. Photos of LESTER PACKETT, FRANK BRIC KLEY, and JAMES 
EARL RAY, wero exhibited to Miss NOVOTNY and sho was unable to 
identify any of the photos as anyone she had seen in person.

Senor AGUILAR, 212 West l^lst Street, (telephone 232-7366) who 
speaks very little English, advised he is the father of ODELLA 
PACKETT. He said he did not know where she was living, nor 
where LESTER EDWARD PAC T could be located. He stated that 
his daughter ANTONIA AC/UILAR, who gebi home from work about 6:30 
to 7:00 PM each evenin , might know the location of ODELLA 
PACKETT. ANTONIA AGUI AR is the younger sister of ODELLA PACKETT*,.

, i^^^^L

U^ (1) GGB

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



LA l^-l^

From information she had furnished, when originally interviewed 
by SA FRANCIS G. KAHL and t he writer on ^/21/68, ODELLA PACKETT 
Reported that she was living with one JOHNNY SIMMONS at the time 
of her arrest. She said that he was iwaiHdlp^^ Bellevue 
Hotel in Los Angeles, the last she had heapd. She indicated that 
it was her intention to go back to living with him, upon her 
release from jail in June 1968,

Acting on the above information, SAS KAHL and BENJAMIN interviewed 
Mr. CLARENCE HOLBEIN, Day Clerk, Bellevue Hotel, 1809 West 11th 
Street, Los Angeles, on 6/11/68, He said that JOHNNY SIMMONS 
had lived at the Bellevue Hotel until about June 6 or 7, 1968, 
at which time he moved out and left no forwarding address. He 
said that a telephone call had been received earlier in the day 
(6/11/68) from SIMMONS, asking if any mail had arrived for him. 
None had, so he said he would be calling back again in a day or 
two. He did not leave any forwarding address, nor did he indi­
cate from where he was calling, except to state he was calling 
from out of town. The agents’ names and office telephone num­
ber were left with Mr. HOLBEIN, with the request that he contact 
them if he should learn the whereabout of either SIMMONS or 
ODELLA PACKETT. He said that a red-heaaded woman, named ODELLA 
(LNU) had resided with SIMMONS for a brief period of time over a 
month ago. Photos of FRANK BRICKLEY and LESTER EDWARD PACKETT 
were exhibited to CLARENCE HOLBEIN, who was unable to identify 
any of the individuals as anyone he had seen previously.

At approximately 7t2^ P.M., 6/11/68, Mr. LOUIS ROTH, Manager, 
Hotel Bellevue, 1809 W. 11th St. (telephone Dunkirk 6-9802) 
telephonically contacted the writer. He said that he had not 
been on duty at the hotel at the time SAS interviewed his Day 
Clerk (HOLBEIN). He said that he recalled both ODELLA and 
JOHNNY SIMMONS. He said that SIMMONS had moved out of the hotel 
on Friday or Saturday, 6/7-8/68, and had not left a ny forwarding 
address. He said that SIMMONS was quite anxious to get some mail 
from an unknown source, and had contacted the hotel since he 
moved to ascertain whether or not the mail had arrived. He did 
not on any of these occasions indicate his present location, 
Mr. ROTH recalled that a FRANK (LNU), who worked at the Olympian 
Liquor Store connected with the Olympian Motor Hotel, 1903 West 
Olympic Boulevard, Los Angeles; had helped SIMMONS move, and he 
was sure this person would know the location of SIMMONS new 
residence•

- 2 -
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LEANONT /HITE, employee of the Western Union, 71^1 South Flower, 
tbs Angeles was interviewed during the early evening of 6/11/68, 
He reported that he had not seen ’’BOB”, whom he had previously 
identified from photographs as being identical with LESTER 
EDWARD HACKETT, since the last time he/was interviewed in May 
1968. He did say;however, that FRANKER IC KLEY had been in Los 
Angeles'this past week, from Wednesday evening^ June 5, 1968 to 
at least Sunday afternoon, June 9, 19t>8. He said that FRANK had
called him at Western Union on Wednesday, stating he had just 
arrived in town and wanted WHITE to come to the Greyhound Bus 
Station at 6th a nd Los Angeles Streets to nick him up, which 
WHITE did. He said that BRICKLEY lived in his (WHITE’S) apartment
during the five days he was in Los Angeles. The last he saw of 
BRICKLEY was Sunday about 11:30 AM to Noon, when he dropped BRICKLEY 
off at the Original Pantry restaurant, on the corner of 9th and 
Figueroa, Los Angeles, where BRICKLEY said he wanted to see some 
’’old friends”(not otherwise identified), before heading back home.

According to WHITE, BRICKLEY had indicated he wanted to get in 
touch with PACKETT, and he had gone to various former haunts of 
PACKETT along west Seventh and Eighth Streets in the vicinity of 
Alvarado, without success, BRICKLEY allegedly Indicated that he 
assumed that PACKETT was ’’not in town,” in view of the lack of 
success he had in trying to locate him.

Mr. FRANK A. BARNES, IOUU South Bonnie Brae, Los Angeles, who is 
employed as the night manager of the Olympian Liquor Store, 1903 
West Olympic Boulevard, Los Angeles, was interviewed by the writer 
at his place of employment, during the evening of 6/11/68, He 
did not know JOHNNY SIMMONS or ODELLA PACKETT by name; but said 
that ”in order to make a few extra bucks" he had helped a young 
man (in his late 20’s, Caucasian) move from the Hotel Bellevue, 
the previous week end. He said he was amazed at the amount of 
luggage that individual had. He said he had over eleven pieces 
of baggage. He said he could not remember the exact location 
of the apartment building into which he had helped this unknown 
man moved; but he would be able to point it out. BARNES was 
driven to the Cynthia Apartments, at 1110 South Lake Street (near 
the intersection of South Lake and 11th Streets, one block west 
of Alvarado), which he pointed out ast he location he had helped 
the above unknown white male move to the previous weekend.

Mr. ROY WHEATLEY, Manager, Cynthia Apartments, 1110 South Lake 
Street, advised the writer on 6/11/68, that his records indicate 
JOHN SIMMONS, moved into Room 300, in the Cynthia Apts., on Friday, 
June 7, 1968. The following Monday, a red-headed woman, described 
by SIMMONS as his wife (name not mentioned), moved in with SIMMONS.

3 -
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Mr. WHEATLEY, whose telephone number is 388-82^7, reported there 
is no telephone in the SIMMONS apartment. He said t hat SIMMONS 
told him he was employed at the A&P grocery store, on North 
Vermont Avenue, just north of Hollywood Boulevard, Mr. WHEATLEY 
did not know the hours of SIMMONS reported employment.

On the morning of 6/12/68, Mr. WHEATLEY stated that he 
had not seen either SIMMONS or his "wife” come down from their 
third floor apartment yet. /

SAS KAHL and the writer located JOHN FREDERICK SIMMONS in apart­
ment 300, Cynthia Apartments, 11TT'^outH"pife..Street', Los Angeles, 
California, on the morning of 6/12/68, He was partially dressed, 
ODELLA PACKETT was in the apartment with him. They were inter-' 
viewed together, SIMMONS stated he was born in Old Shawneetown, 
Illinois, in... 19^1. He said he is currently unemployed and drawing 
unemployment compensation. He said he last saw LESTER EDWARD 
PACKETT on the street, near 7th and Alvarado, about three months 
ago, Said it was the only time in his life that he had seen 
PACKETT. Photos of FRANK BRICKLEY, his brother, JAMES EARL RAY, 
and LESTER PACKETT were exhibited to SIMMONS. He stated he did 
not recognize any of them; but he did think that the photo of 
PACKETT (which was not identified to him) resembled his recollection 
of PACKETT slightly; but he did not think it was a good likeness 
if it was actually PACKETT. (It is to be noted that in late-May 
1968, LEAMONT WHITE picked this photo out of a group of others 
of different individuals and stated it was an excellent likeness 
of PACKETT),

ODELLA PACKETT stated that she had just been released from the Los 
Angeles County Jail (Sybil Brand Institution), on 6/10/68. She 
said t hat she had not seen or heard from LESTER EDWARD PACKETT 
during the period of her confinement in jail, nor since her ' 
release. She said that she had been in touch with her lawyer, 
PHI 0. CLOUGH on 6/11/68, and had been unable to tell her lawyer 
where PACKETT could be located in order that he might be served 
with legal documents relating to the impending divorce. She said 
that she had also been in touch with her family, during the evening 
of 6/11/68, and they had advised her that the FBI had been by the 
house looking for her. She said that she had spent Monday and 
Tuesday, 6/11-12/68, applying for her unemployment compensation 
and in looking for employment. She said she had not yet obtained 
a job.

Both ODELLA PACKETT and JOHN SIMMONS advised they would contact 
this office, if they learned of the location of LESTER PACKETT.

- U -
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On 6/12/68, SAS KAHL and BENJAMIN checked the criminal records 
of the Los Angeles Police Department, and nothing Identifiable 
with LESTER EDWARD PACKETT was located.

Attorney PHT 0. CLOUGH telephonically contacted SA BENJAMIN 
at noon on 6/12/68, toadvise that he had been contacted the 
previous date by ODELA PACKETT, concerning her divorce a ction. 
She indicated at that time she had no idea where her estranged 
husband was located. Mr. CLOUGH told her under the circum­
stances that he would have to serve Mr. PACKETT ”by publication.” 
He said this would take a little longer than a personal service. 
CLOUGH said that Mrs. PACKETT had not indicated her residence 
address when she called the day before. He said if LESTER 
PACKETT’s current’address came to his attention, he would 
notify the writer.

Efforts to locate LESTER PACKETT are continuing. Leads are 
being set out for Sacramento to check CII and DMV for possible 
leads.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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W1M«

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
to :SAC, LOS ANGELES (U-^7k)

from :SA THEODORE J. A'HEARN

date: 6/12/68

subject: MURK IN

Captain GEORGE WALSH, Los Angeles Sheriff's Office 
(LASO) Homicide, advised 6/11/68 that the following infor­
mation had come to the attention of their department from 
an informant.

He stated that this informant advised that ERIC GALT 
made a long distance telephone call on 12/1^/67 from a tele­
phone booth at the corner of Lankershim>hnd Magnolia, North 
Hollywood, at the address £166 Lanker/nim Boulevard. The 
phone number at this booth is 769-99^5. This call was made 
at approximately 10:00 A .M. The iriformant stated that if 
the call was not at 10:00 A.M., it was between 9:00 A.M. and 
12 noon.

Captain WALSH stated that the informant is a news 
broadcaster who furnished the information to his office in the
hope of getting a story out of it. Captain WALSH stated that 
their office would give no story concerning this call and 
advised the informant that his office would conduct no inves­
tigation concerning it and would furnish the information to 
the FBI.

It is to be noted that prior investigation in this 
matter revealed that ERIG’GALT had driven CHARLES STEIN, 
RITA STEIN and MARIE MARTIN to an address on Lankershim Boulevard 
in Torth Hollywood 6n/12/l£/67 in order that they might register 
to vote for GEORGE WALLACE.

LEADS:

Determine through source at Pacific Telephone and 
Telegraph information regarding aforementioned long distance 
telephone call and. thereafter advise appropriate office re­
garding person to whom call directed.

TJA:CM ^ ^ 
(2)
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PAGE TWO ’ ~ ' . .

ON J USE ELEVEN SIXTYEIGHT, ROBERT ^TUM» ONE ONE EIGHT EDVARDS 

ST., MAPLETON, GA., ADVISED HE PURCHASED TH I PTY EI GST CALIPEE DEVOLVE?, 

SK SEVEN ONE FIVE JAPANESE MAKE FROM THE SOLI "GER CUTLERY CO., 

MONTROSE, CALIF., FOR FORTY DOLLARS, ON OCTOBER ELEVEN SIXTYSIX. ON DE 

THREE SIXTYSIX, HE SOLD THE GUM FOE ■ FI FTY DOLLARS TO WALTERE. 

SFAIgj TWO ”I*~ ZERO FOUR FORTY SECOND AVE., BIRMINGHAM, ALA. 

ME' OBTAINED SPAIN'S NAME AND ADDRESS FROM A DRIVER’S LICENSE 

AND DESCRIBED SPAIN AS WHITE MALE, THIRTY TO THIRTYFIVE, WITH 

BROWN HAIR. ADVISED SPAIN NOT IDENTICAL TO RAY AFTER VIEWING 

PHOTOS. . '

BIRMINGHAM INTERVIEW SPAIN AND TRACE OWNERSHIP OF ABOVE 

MENTIONED REVOLVER.

AM COPY SENT LOS ANGELES.

ARMED AND DANGEROUS.

END ' .

FBI MEMPHIS

G D" F3 I B H ■

GFH FBI WASH DC
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?3! RICHEONO

346 PM URGENT 5-13-68 EJM ^^^

TO DIRECTOR (44-38861), LOS ANGELES (44-1574), MEMPHIS (44-1987),

SAN DIEGO (44-3 8 7X44-3 94)

FROM RICHMOND 3°

MORFIN. RICHMOND FILE FOUR 70J3 DASH SIX FIVE SEVEN.

KENSALT. RICHMOND FILS SIX TWO DASH TWO TWO FOCH EIGHT.

HE SON DIEGO TELETYPE TO GUREAJ, JONE ELEVEN LAST. /

ON JONE THIRTEEN INSTANT, CHILTON J. STEWART, CHJCF Or POLICE, 

31G STONE GA3, 74., 4071 SEO HE KNOWS GEORGE ROBERT LETS INGER 

OUT LETSINGER IS NOT WANTED OY HIS DEPARTMENT.

S4W£ DATE, SHELCY MULLINS, SHERIFF , VISE CO., 74., ADVISED

GEORGE LEFSiyAER OR GEORGE 4/ffERSON IS NOT WANTED OY HIS DEPART- 
,ll?*WillHM«t«BMIIMIIIIIliidlliMlMteWiSlill^^

ME N'T .’ /

SAME DATE, CORA ROLLING, E. FIFTH STREET, DIG STONE GAP, 

74., -ORMER LANDLADY OF LETS INGIER, ADVISED HE HAD LEFT HER HOME 

AND 3IG STONE GAP IN MIO NINETEEN SIXTYFOUR. HE ADVISED HER 

PRIOR TO LEAVING THAT HE WAS GOING TO MEXICO ANO SHE FOUND OCT

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



PASS T 70

PH 44-6 57 AMO PH 62-2243

DESTROYED INDICATING VARIOJS PLACES IN THE J.S. WHICH HE HAD 

VISITED. SHE ADVISED THAT LET3IMGER VAS A PROLIFIC LETTER 

HI TEH IN THAT HE JROTE LETTERS CONSTANTLY, SONE TO PROMINENT 

PEOPLE IN THE WASHINGTON, D.C. AIEA AND LETTERS TO EH IENDS AND 

HELATLV.es THROGGHOVT THE J.s. SHE EXHIBITED SOPIES OF SEVERAL 

LETTERS LEFT WITH HEP DY LET SINGER WHICH LErSIVOEP SENT TO OFFI­

CIALS AND A REVIEW OF THESE LET CEPS REVEALED THEY VERE A SYMPATHE­

TIC TYPE OF LETTEH, NOT THREATENING IN MATIRE. SHE ADVISED 

LETSINOER IS KNOWN TO HER/aS GEORGE ROBERT LETS INGE I, AKA 3033Y. 

SHE STATED THELNAJYARRm EAST FIFTH ST., SIG STONE GAP, VA.,AM 

AWT OF LETS INGER, MIGHT KNOW THE LOCATION OF LETS INGER. SHE 

FIRTHER ADVISED EARLY ! NT THE NINETEEN SIXTIES LETS INGER HAD PROBLEMS 

WITH ONE OF HIS HANDS AND HAD TO HAVE SKIN GRAFTED FROM VNDER HIS

ARM WHICH LEFT A SCAR. SHE ADVISED SHE HAD NOT SEEN NOR HEARD 

FROV LETS INGER IN O/ER THREE YEARS TO THE RESTZf HER KNOWLEDGE. 

SHE STATED LETS INGE VS MOTHER, ETTA LEE LETSi/g.ER, OF AVA, MO., 

HAD ADVISED LETS I MGER PRIOR TO HIS LEAVING HE< RONE IN NINE TEEM 

SIKTYFOH HE JAS SIRED 3Y ONE RAYMOND FJRGE30N, NOR DECEASED, 

AND NOT SY THE HJS3AND OF ETTA LETS ING ER. SHE ADVISED SHE DID

END PAGE TWO
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^AGE THREE

34 4'4-657 AND 34 62-3244

MOT KNOW THS MAME OF ETTA LEFSINGER’S HUSUAND RUT INDICATED HE JAS 

DEAD. THE FURTHER ADVISED AT ONE TIKE LETSINGER HAD DEEM AT ST. 

JOHN'S HOSPITAL , SPRINGFIELD, MO., TOH SOME TYPE OF OPERATION. SHE 

ADVISED DOSING SIXTYFOJR, PRIOR TO HIS LEAVING FOR MEXICO, LETS INGER 

WAS JAILED AT WISE CO., VA., FOR ASSAULT FOR SEVENTEEN DAYS. SHE 

FURNISHED A PHOTOGRAPH TAKEN IN APRIL, SIKTYFOUR, OF LETS INGER 

WHICH WILL GE WAILA3LE AT RICHMOND.

LETS INGER IS DESCRIBED AS A WHITE MALE, FIVE FEET SIX INCHES 

TO FIVE FEET SEVEN INCHES. ONE HUMORED FIFTYFIVE TO ONE HUNDRED 

SIXTY IBS., MEDIUM GUILD, SLACK HAIR, INTELLIGENT SPEAKER, DOTH 

WALK AND TALK 'JERE VERY "SISSY” IN MANNER ALONG LINES H" AHOMO- 

SEXUAL.

SAN DIEGO - ADVISE I-' ADDITIONAL INVESTIGATION DESI IND AT 

GIG STONE GAB, va.

RICHMOND JILL COMPACT LETS INGER 'S AUNT, THELMA MARRY, EAST 

^TFTH ST., GIG STOKE GAP, VA., FOR FURTHER INFO RE LETS INGER. WILL 

ALSO CONTACT ST. MARY'S HOSPITAL, NORTON, VA., FOR ANY PERTINENT 

JACKGROUND INFO RE LETSINGER.

MAIL COPY FURNISHED SEATTLE. -P-

end

SMS

FSI LOS ANG

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



LOS ANGELES 03 9:30PM JDR

URGENT 6-13-68 RDR

TO DIRECTOR (44-3)71) AND LOS ANGELES (44-1574) (PLAINTEXT)

FROM WASHINGTON (44-703) (2P)

MURKIN

REBUREAU TELEPHONE CALL TODAY.

BUREAU REQUESTED PASSPORT CHECK OfJTrEDERICK JOHN SCW

HORN AT DETROIT, MICHIGAMGN RESIDING FOUR

TILNEY STREET, LONDON W. ONE, UNITED STATES PASSPORT NUMBER

WHO REGISTERED WITH AMERICAN

EMBASSY LONDON LATE SIXTY-SEVEN AS A LAWYER. IN APPLICATION

OCTOBER TWENTY-THREE SIXTY-SEVEN, SCHWARTZ FURNISHED PERMANENT

RESIDENT AS TWO SEVEN FIVE FOUR WOODSHIRE/DRIVE, LOS ANGELES

CALIFORNIA: FATHER

Ati SEVENTEEN: MOTHER

ICHIGAN NINETEEN NINETEEN

r-/^-iUiSORN DETR0IT

Qjormajean MARIE SKI

ric^^\^

ORN COLORADO

SEARCHED- 
SERIALIZED_ _ _ _ _ RLED_

L SCTT

.1 3 1968
LOS ANGE

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



PAGE TWO

BORN LOS ANGELES

NOTIFIED

ZERO MONTE MAR DRIVE, LOS ANGELE

Listed as/dorothy graves

MARTINDALE-HUBBELL LAW RE WARTZ

ASSOCIATED WITH FIRM OfQaHL RUM, WALTON AND BUTTsVj

_____ | PERSON TO BE

THER, ONE ZERO THREE THREE

SUITE TWO

ONE TWO, GUARANTEE BUILDING, SIX THREE THREE ONE HOLLYWOOD

BOULEVARD, LOS ANGELES.

LOS ANGELES CONDUCT CREDIT, CRIMINAL AND INDICES CHECKS

AND ANY OTHER LOGICAL SOURCE. SUTEL RESULTS FOLLOWED BY LHM 

SUITABLE FOR FOREIGN DISRJTMI NAT ION. CAPTION LHM FREDERICK JOHN 

SCHWARTZ.

END .

KH

FBI LOS ANGELES
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Cjntplaint Form

NOTE: Hand print names legibly; handwriting satisfactory for remainder.
r Indic*.; | | Negative | | See below________________________________

Scars, marks or other data

Subject's name and aliases Address of subject Character of case

MURKIN

Complainant /

ROBERT REYNOLDS

Complainant's address and 
telephone number

1712 Santa Anita Ave. 
Arcadia, California 
UU7-7383

Complaint received

| | Personal | xl Telephonic

Date .6-11-68 Time9>0ham

.-8 
it

Race Sex

| | Male

| | Female

Height Hair Build Birth date and Birthplace

Age Weight Eyes Complexion

Q

Facts of complaint

C stated he is the nephew of EARL ANGLIN RAY, who is JAMIS EARL RAY’s father* 
He related that MRS. SONLEW(PHN), where RAY rented a room, husband had dealings 
with RAY’s father.

C said he believes the ”fat 
Ray in Canada, was actually

man" that was mentioned in the papers as visiting 
his father.

C stated he did not wish to discuss it further on the phone, but believes he
has quit a bi^ of information that would be helpful to this office

1968
FBI - LOS ANQELI8

Action Recommended hh-157^
IC RICHARD T. VOYLES

TAgenfF

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



FD-36 iRev. 5-22-64) . ' I

FBI |
Date: 6/11/68 j

Transmit the following in __ PLAIN TEXT______________  _________________________ I
(Type in plaintext or code) '

Via TELETYPE_________ URGENT__________________________________________ ]
(Priority) ।

TO DIJJBtJTOR (UU-38861), SACS M§J4?f!fs (I4I4.-I987) AND
NEW ORLEANS (157-10673)

FROM SAC LOS ANGELES (UU-157U)

MURKIN.

ROBERT J, R^OLDS, ONE SEVEN ONEJXO SANTA ANITA AVENUE, 

ARCADIA, CALIFORNIA, ADVISED THIS D^E HE RECEIVED TELEPHONE 

CALL FROM HIS FATHER-IN-LAW, K. C< MC MILLAN, EIGHT EMERY STREET, 

GEORGETOWN, ONTARIO, CANADA, ON EVENING OF JUNE TEN, SIXTY EIGHT. 

DURING COURSE OF TELEPHONE CONVERSATION MC MILLAN ADVISED 

REYNOLDS THE'RCMP WAS LOOKING FOR REYNOLDS’ UNCLE, EARL ANGLIN 

JAMES,/fN CONNECTION WITH INVESTIGATION OF ACTIVITIES OF JAMES 

EARL RAY WHILE IN CANADA. ACCORDING TO MC MILLAN, EARL ANGLIN 

JAMES IS SUSPECTED OF BEING, OR HAVING KNOWLEDGE OF, THE QUOTE 

MYSTERIOUS FAT MAN UNQUOTE WHO GAVE RAY AN ENVELOPE WHILE RAY 

RESIDED AT ROOMING HOUSE LOCATED NINE SIX TWO DUNDAS STREET, 

TORONTO, CANADA. /

REYNOLDS STATED EARL ANGLIN JAMES WAS ASSOCIATE OF SUJ/LOO,

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



la UU-157U -

PAGE TWO ' ; '

LIVED ON DUNDAS STREET . REYNOLDS NOTED THAT, ACCORDING TO...........  

LOS ANGELES TIMES, JAMES EARL RAY LIVED AT ROOMING HOUSE ON 

DUNDAS STREET OPERATED BY MRS. SUN LOO. HE ADVISED IF RCMP 

IS LOOKING FOR HIS UNCLE, THEY COULD POSSIBLY OBTAIN THIS 

INFORMATION FROM SUN LOO.

REYNOLDS ADVISED EARL ANGLIN JAMES WAS SUBPOENAED BY 

JAMES GARRISON, NEW ORLEANS DISTRICT ATTORNEY, IN HIS 

INVESTIGATION OF THE ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT KENNEDY. 

REYNOLDS SAID THAT, ACCORDING TO INFORMATION IN TORONTO 

NEWSPAPER^, HIS UNCLE RECEIVED SEVERAL TELEPHONE CALLS FROM 

DAVID FEHRIE, ALLEGEDLY ACTIVE PARTICIPANT IN CONSPIRACY TO 
ASSASSINATE PRESIDENT KENNEDY.

REYNOLDS DESCRIBED EARL ANGLIN JAMES AS MALE, CAUCASIAN, 

AGE SIXTY NINE, FIVE TEN, TWO: TWENTY POUNDS, OBESE, DARK BROWN 

HAIR, DARK BROWN EYES, SWARTHY COMPLEXION, WEARS MUSTACHE AND 

GOATEE.

REYNOLDS REQUESTED NO PUBLICITY BE GIVEN TO INFORMATION

HE PROVIDED IN VIEW OF FACT HIS UNCLE HAS MADE SEVERAL THREATS 

OF HARM TOWARD HIM ARISING FROM FAMILY DISPUTE OVER DISPOSITION 

OF ESTATE OF MOTHER OF EARL ANGLIN JAMES.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



la UU-157U 
r... —... . ■ ■ ■ ■ : ; ; ’ : ... ■. ... . ■ .; l< ,L

PAGE THREE

IT IS REQUESTED NEW ORLEANS CONFIRM WHETHER OR NOT

JAMES WAS SUBPOENAED BY GARRISON.

REYNOLDS IMMIGRATED TO U. S. IN NINETEEN SIXTY FOUR,

AND MRS. REYNOLDS ADVISES SHE HAS BROTHER IN RCMP.

ABOVE FURNISHED BUREAU FOR DISSEMINATION TO LEGAT, 

OTTAWA, AND RCMP.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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Approved:  Sent M Per 
Special Agent in Charge
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?D-36 (Rev. 5-22-04)

F B I

Date: 6/12/68

Transmit the following in PLAINTEXT

TELETYPE
(Type in plaintext or code) 

DEFERRED
(Priority)

PROM: SAC, LOS ANGELES (UU-157H)

RE: MURKIN

EFFORT S/CONT INNING LA TO LOCATE AND I NT ER VIEW,LEST ER

EDWARD PACKETT IN ORDER TO RESOLVE ALLEGATIONS MADE
t*B4*^»*iiraif^-«^

BY "BOB” (LNN) T^-LOS ANGELES TIMES.
PACKETTiXesTRANGED WIFE, ODELA pAtT, AKA 

ODELA AGUIAR* P^-NUMRffi-T-HREB NINE ZSR-& EIGHT SgfeN 

SEVEN Ay .LOCATED IN APARTMENT OF ONE JOHN PRE^mCK ,Z ■ ^a^"*******"^^

SIMMONS, ONE ONE ONE ZERO SOUTH LAKE STREE^ LA, THIS

DATE. BOTH SIMMONS AND MRS. PACKETT INTERVIEWED AND 

BOTH DENY ANY KNOWLEDGE OF PRESENT WHEREABOUTS OF 

LESTER PACKETT. SHE WAS JUST RELEASED FROM LA COUNTY 

JAIL (SYBIL BRAND INSTITUTE FOR WOMEN) FOLLOWING COM­

PLETION OF SENTENCE FOR PROSTITUTION, JUNE TEN LAST.

Approved
Special Agent in Charge

M Per

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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LA IA-157U

CRIMINAL R ECORDS LAPD SEARCHED AGAINST NAME OF LESTER 

EDWARD PACKETT AND ALIAS ’’BOB” BACKETT, WITH NEGATIVE 

RESULTS.

MRS. PACKETT STATED LESTER DROVE HER CAR REGULARLY, 

BUT SHE DID NOT KNOW IF HE HOLDS CALIF. DRIVERS LICENSE.

SACRAMENTO WILL CHECK RECORDS DRIVERS LICENSE SECTION, 

IMV, TO ASCERTAIN IF LESTER EDWARD PACKETT HOLDS PRESENT 

DRIVERS LICENSE, OR IF HE HAS HELD CALIF. LICENSE IN PAST. 

WILL FORWARD ALL BACKGROUND INFO LOCATED, INCLUDING PHOTO 

TO LA.

SACRAMENTO ALSO CHECK RECORDS CII FOR MOST CURRENT

IDENTIFIECATION RECORDS OF BOTH LESTER AND ODELA PACKETT.

LESTER DESCRIBED AS WHITE MALE, BORN

TENNESSEEj SIX FEET, ONE SIXTY FIVE POUNDS, BROWN HAIR, 

BLUE EYES. FBI NUMBER EIGHT TWO SEVEN ONE SEVEN ZERO A.

ODELA PACKET? AKA ODELA AGUILAR, MEXICAN-AMERICAN FEMALE, 

FIVE FEET THREE INCHES, ONE THIRTY FIVE POUNDS, DIED RED 

HAIR, FBI NUMBER THREE NINE ZERO EIGHT SEVEN SEVEN A. FUR­

NISH MOST CURRENT PHOTOS OF EACH AVAILABLE IN CII RECORDS.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



OPTIONAL FORM NO- 10 5010-100
MAY t«i EWTION 
USA GEN, REG. NO. 27

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
To • SAC, LOS ANGELES <£6^5^ date; 6/13/68

from : SA j. CLARE WILLIAMS

suejuct: UffiaS3S¥ ^i^V^'1^^

Re affidavits to be sent to Washington, D.G. 
Sn —
At lli/OO RM, on above &&##■ date, writer called 

by SA J* C. FISHBECK who advised that he had placed the 
package with above referred to affidavits, into hands of 
Captain THOMAS HAROLD BENSEN, American Airlines flight # 
78B Stated flight due in at Dulles International at 
6:^0 AM, EDTC

At 11;1^ PM, above date, writer contacted 
Might Security Clerk RON JONAS, WFO and advised him re 
above.

1 - LA 
JCW/me

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



TELETYPE

MURKIN

11/68Re LOS ANGELES TELETYPE TO BUREAU

CONTAIN NO INFORMATION

EVER SUBPOENAED BY
•RW*

ORLEANS PARISH DA JAMES SON IN CONNECTION WITH GARRISON’S

AS A CONSPIRATOR INTO THE KENNEDY ASSASSINATION WAS INTERVIEWED

CONNECTION WITH THE CASE ENTITLED

VICTIM(DECEASED) BUFILE FORTY FOUR

ZERO ONE

SAID WERE SOURCES FOR QUOTE PHONY ENDOF INDIVIDUALS WHOM HE

ONE OF THE NAMES JHE MENTIONED WAS EARL ANGLINQUOTE DEGREES

BUREAU

AND CONNECTION WITH INFORMATION FURNISHED IN REFERENCEDRCMP IN

ANGELESLOS TELETYPE

Approved Sent Per

(Type in plaintext or code)

URGENT

’UN 1 3 1968
T=TUTANG£LES

TO THE EFFECT THAT EARL ANGLIN XAMES WAS

CONSIDER ABOVE FOR DISSEMINATION TO LEGAT, OTTAWA

DASH TWO FOUR

TEN, NINETEEN SIXTY THREE IN

QUOTE JACK LEON RUBY, AKA

INVESTIGATION INTO THE ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT JOHN F

KENNEDY, OR IN CONNECTION WITH ANY OTHER MATTER

BY NEW ORLEANS AGENT ON DECEMBER

TO: DIRECTOR (44-38861) 
FROM: NEW ORLEANS(157-10673)

DAVID W. FERRIE, DECEASED, AND APPARANT SUSPECT BY GARRISON

LEE HARVEY OSWALD, AKA

AIRMAI IL COPIES TO MEMPHIS, AND (LOS ANGE!

THB FILES OF THE NEW ORLEANS OFFICE

SIX END QUOTE. FERRIE FURNISHED NAMES

, „ . . PLAIN TEXTismit the following in _ ____________

JAMES , OF TORONTO, CANADA. NO FURTHER DATA AVAILABLE RE JAMES

END
-END
EJC

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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FBI LOS ANG. _

FBI RICHMOND 

229 PM ••

URGENT 6-14-68 EJM

TO DIRECTOR (44-38861) MEMPHIS (44-1987) LOS ANGELES (44-1574)

SAN DIEGO (44-387) (44-394)

FROM RICHMOND (44-657) (62-2248)

MURKIN; KENSALT

RE RICHMOND TELETYPE TO BUREAU, JUNE THIRTEEN 

LAST. •

ON JUNE THIRTEEN NINETEEN SIXTYEIGHT, RECORDS AT • 

THE ST. MARY’S> #WPITAL, NORTON, VA., REVEALED THAT GEORGE 

ROBERT LETS^GER. WHITE MALE, BORN

CATHOLIC RELIGION, ENTERED THAT HOSPITAL ON

DECEMBER FOUR NINETEEN SIXTYTHREE AND WAS RELEASED ON 

DECEMBER FOURTEEN NINETEEN SIXTYTHREE. THE RECORDS REVEALED 
THAT LETSINGER WAS A NATIVE OF.M^OURI WHO LISTED A FRIEND

BY THE NAME OF MRS. G.B. STUMILL, P.O. BOX THREE ZERO 
wMMaMMMMBka^MaMMMMMMMBBfMnMMMku * *

SEVEN, (CITY NOT LISTED), MISSOURI, TELEPHONE M U THREE DASH TWO TWO

SEVEN ZERO. LETSINGER WAS TREATED FOR AN ULCER, SPASTIC

COLON, A LOW BACK STRAIN, AND PHARYNGITIS. HE REPORTEDLY

FELL ON THE STEPS OF THE POST OFFICE AT BIG STONE GAP, 

VIRGINIA , AND INJURED HIS BACK. DOCTORS STATED IN RECORDS^ A

SEARCHED

FBI — LOS ANGLES

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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PAGE TWO

RH 44-657 

THAT LETSINGER PROBABLY DRINKS AND THAT HE HAS A PARTICULAR 

TYPE DELIVERY (REFERRING TO SPEECH). LETSINGER CARRIED 

HOSPITALIZATION WITH SERVICE LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY, ONE 

NINE ZERO FOUR FARNAM STREET, OMAHA, NEBRASKA. HOSPITAL 

RECORDS INDICATED HE HAD BEEN TREATED PRIOR TO THE ABOVE AT 

ST. JOHN’S HOSPITAL, SPRINGFIELD, MISSOURI FOR A NERVOUS 

STOMACH. ON SAME DATE, SHERIFF SHELCY MULLINS, WISE COUNTY, 

VIRGINIA, ADVISED THAT BOBBY LETSINGER HAD BEEN ARRESTED 

JULY THIRD NINETEEN SIXTYFOUR ON A PEACE WARRANT IN A PEACE 

BOND CASE AND HAD BEEN RELEASED FROM THE WISE COUNTY JAIL ON 

JULY TWENTYTHREE NINETEEN SIXTYFOUR AFTER THE CASE HAD BEEN

DISMISSED.

ONxftJNE THIRTEEN, NINETEEN SIXTYFOUR, THELMA < >

MURR^j AUNT OF LETSINGER, EAST FIFTH STREET, BIG STONE 
G^VIRGINIA, STATED THAT SHE DID NOT KNOW THE PRESENT 

WHEREABOUTS OF LETSINGER, BUT THAT SHE HAD HEARD FROM

END PAGE TWO
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PAGE THREE

RH 44-657 /

LETSINGER’S MOTHER, ETTA LEE LEp^INGER, ON MARCH TWENTY, 

NINETEEN SIXTYEIGHT, JIND AT Th/t TIME HIS MOTHER ADVISED 

HER THAT HE WAS aZoOK IN HONOLULU, HAWAII. SHE SSTATED 

THAT BOBBY LETS/NGER HAS INFORMED HER SEVERAL TIMES THAT 

HE PREFERS BOYS INSTEAD OF GIRLS, WHICH INDICATES TO HER 

HOMOSEXUAL TENDENCIES. SHE STATED THAT LETSINGER ’S MOTHER 
HAS MOVED TO AVA, MISSOURI AND IS NOW RESIDING AT AN 

UNKNOWN ADDRESS 

CORR WILL SEND LST SENTENCE AGAIN 

UNKNOWN ADDRESS TO HER IN SPRINGFIELD, MISSOURI.

END 

SMS 

FBI LOS ANG.
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FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64)

fbi . ;
Date: 6/14/68 [

Transmit the following in_____________PLAIN______ ._______________________ I
(Type in plaintext or code)

Via TELETYPE___________ URGENT_____________________________ ]
(Priority) ।

_______________________________________________________________J-

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI

FROM: SAC, LOS ANGELES (44-1574)

MURKIN.

^0
RE«W*SK»8?eM™ TELBW» TO BUREAU AND LOS ANGELES 

JUNE THIRTEEN LAST CONCERNING BACKGROUND OF FREDERICK JOHN 

SCHWARTZf

RECORDS, LOS ANGELES POLICE DEPARTMENT (LAPD), REVEAL 

SCHWARTZ ARRESTED JULY EIGHT SIXTY-SEVEN ON TRAFFIC WARRANT 

FOR VIOLATION OF LOS ANGELES MUNICIPAL CODE, SECTION EIGHTY 

EIGHT POINT THIRTEEN POINT B, WHICH IS PARKING VIOLATION. HE 

FORFEITED BAIL OF FIVE DOLLARS. ON THAT ARREST, SCHWARTZ 

LISTED OCCUPATION AS ATTORNEY WITH DAHLSTRUM AND BUTTS. 

SfiflWARTZ ARRESTED DECEMBER ONE SIXTY ON VIOLATION OF CALIFORNIA 

PENAL CODE (PC) FOUR FIFTY NINE (FELONY) WHEN HE TOOK SIX

PAI$ MEN'S SOCKS FROM A WEST LOS ANGELES DEPARTMENT STORE.

CHARGE CHANGED TO VIOLATION OF SECTION FOUR EIGHT FOUR (PC), .^

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



LA 44-1574.....................  .

PAGE TWO

A MISDEMEANOR, (PETTY THEFT), ON DECEMBER TWO SIXTY, AND 

LATER TO VIOLATION OF SECTION FIVE NINETY FOUR (PC), 

MALICIOUS MISCHEIF (MISDEMEANOR), TO WHICH HE PLEADED 

GUILTY AND WAS GIVEN A SIX MONTHS SUSPENDED SENTENCE, 

SIX MONTHS PROBATION, AND ONE HUNDRED DOLLAR FINE. ON 

MAY FIVE FIFTY-SIX, HE WAS ARRESTED BY DAPD FOR VIOLATION 

OF SECTION FIVE ZERO THREE (VEHICLE CODE), JOY RIDING 

DELINQUENT, AND TURNED OVER TO PARENTS. PARENTS LISTED AS 

DOROTHY AND JOHN GRAVES, AND FRED SCHWARTZ.

RECORDS, LOS ANGELES RETAIL MERCHANTS CREDIT ASSOCIA­

TION (RMCA), REVEAL SCHWARTZ AND WIFE, NORMA JEAN, TWENTY 

SEVEN FIVE FOUR WOODSHIRE DRIVE, LOS ANGELES, SUED FOR 

EIGHT HUNDRED TEN DOLLARS AND NINETY FOUR CENTS ON 

OCTOBER TWENTY-SEVEN SIXTY-SEVEN, THE AMOUNT CLAIMED OWED 

TO AN RMCA CLIENT. NO DISPOSITION GIVEN. ASSIGNED FOR 

COLLECTION NOTICES APPEAR IN FILE FOR SCHWARTZ AND WIFE 

DATED JULY TWENTY-NINE, SIXTY-SEVEN, FOR ONE HUNDRED 

THIRTY THREE DOLLARS AND SEVENTY ONE CENTS. ALSO FOR ONE 

HUNDRED FORTY FIVE DOLLARS AND FORTY ONE CENTS. LATTER 

NOTICE NOT DATED AND NO DISPOSITIONS GIVEN.

- 2 -
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LA 44-157H ........... , ,

PAGE THREE

RECORDS, CALIFORNIA STATE BAR, LOS ANGELES, REVEAL 

SCHWARTZ, BORN DETROIT, MICHIGAN,

ADMITTED TO CALIFORNIA BAR ON JANUARY FIVE SIXTY-FIVE. HE 

IS PRESENTLY WITH LAW FIRM OF DAHLSTRUM, WALTON, AND BUTTS. 

NO INQUIRIES HAVE BEEN MADE TO CALIFORNIA BAR BY BRITISH 

LEGAL AUTHORITIES RE SCHWARTZ’S LEGAL BACKGROUND.

NO ARREST RECORD LOCATED FOR SCHWARTZ'S WIFE, NORMA 

JEAN. /

™?^SLJ~S3^LZ* FATHER OF FREDERICK JOHN SCHWARTZ, 

FBI NUMBER SIXTEEN FOUR EIGHT TWO E, HAS RECORD WITH CALI­

FORNIA BUREAU OF CRIMINAL IDENTIFICATION AND INVESTIGATION 

EATING BACK TO NINETEEN FIFTY ONE. HE WAS ARRESTED 

JANUARY NINE, FIFTY-ONE FOR VIOLATION OF VEHICLE CODE 

DEALING WITH MAINTENANCE OF AUTOMOBILE REPAIR SHOP. ON 

NOVEMBER TWENTY-FIVE, SIXTY-ONE, ARRESTED BY SANTA MONICA 

PD FOR DRIVING UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF ALCOHOL AND FINED 

ONE HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS OR FIFTEEN DAYS IN JAIL AND PLACED 

ON TWO YEARS PROBATION. HE WAS ARRESTED BY LACSO ON 

FEBRUARY NINE, SIXTY-THREE, AND MARCH TWENTY-ONE, SIXTY- 

THREE FOR DRUNK DRIVING. BY LAPD ON JUNE THIRTY, SIXTY-THREE

- 3 -
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LA 44-1574 . ..  ................... ....... -

PAGE FOUR

FOR DRUNK DRIVING AND ON FEBRUARY SIXTEEN SIXTY-EIGHT FOR 

DRIVING UNDER THE INFLUENCE. ON JULY THIRTEEN SIXTY- 

THREE, HE WAS ARRESTED BY THE EL MONTE, CALIFORNIA PD 

FOR BEING DRUNK IN PUBLIC AND FINED TWENTY ONE DOLLARS OR 

FOUR DAYS IN JAIL. ON JANUARY TWENTY-ONE, SIXTY-FOUR, HE 

WAS ARRESTED BY CULVER CITY, CALIFORNIA PD ON A DRUNK 

CHARGE. NO DISPOSITIONS AVAILABLE, OTHER THAN THOSE LISTED. 

ABOVE.

RECORDS, RMCA, LOS ANGELES, REVEAL FRED D. SCHWARTZ 

AND WIFE, DOROTHY, KNOWN TO THAT AGENCY SINCE FORTY-EIGHT. 

HE IS LISTED AS SELF-EMPLOYED AS AN ARCHITECT FROM RESIDENCE. 

IN MAY FIFTY-FOUR, HE IS SHOWN OWING A DELINQUENT ACCOUNT 

OF SIXTY ONE DOLLARS AND, IN JUNE, FIFTY-FOUR, AND JULY 

FIFTY-FOUR, IS SHOWN OWING DELINQUENT ACCOUNTS OF THIRTEEN 

DOLLARS AND SEVENTY THREE DOLLARS RESPECTIVELY. IN 

SEPTEMBER FIFTY-FOUR, HE WAS SUED FOR NINETY FOUR DOLLARS 

BY AFFILIATED MERCHANTS. IN NOVEMBER SIXTY-TWO, SUED FOR 

FOUR THOUSAND DOLLARS BY A NANCY TAYLOR.

NgXRREST RECORD LOCATED AT LASO OR LAPD FOR DOROTHY 

grave/, SCHWARTZ’S MOTHER.
'i***'*a*NMMto*MMli
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NO RECORD, RMCA, LOCATED FOR DOROTHY GRAVES.

MARTINDALE AND HUBBEL LAW DIRECTORY, SIXTY-EIGHT 

EDITION, SHOWS FREDERICK J. SCHWARTZ, BORN DETROIT,

MICHIGAN, ADMIITED TO CALIFORNIA

BAR, SIXTY-FOUR; PREPARATORY EDUCATION AT UCLA (BACHELOR 

OF SCIENCE - SIXTY) AND UCLA LAW SCHOOL (BACHELOR OF LAW 

DEGREE - SIXTY-FIVE). SCHWARTZ IS SHOWN AS AN ASSOCIATE

OF LAW FIRM OF DALHSTRUM, WALTON, AND BUTTS, LOS ANGELES.

FIRM IS DESCRIBED AS GENERAL IN PRACTICE SPECIALITIES.

LOS ANGELES INDICES NEGATIVE FOR FREDERICK JOHN

SCHWARTZ, HIS WIFE, MOTHER, AND FATHER

LHM FOLLOWS
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In Reply, Please liefer to 
File No.

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
Los Angelesj California

June 15j 1968

FREDERICK JOHN SCHWARTZ

Records of the United States Embassy, London;, 
England revealed that Frederick John Sc^arto, was born 

J in Detroit, Michigan and resides at 4
Tllney Street, London, Eng^n^^He has been issued United 
States Passport number ^^^^Hand registered with the 
United States Embassy in London, England in late 19^7 as 
a lawyer.

A review of the records of the Passport Office, 
United States Department of State, Washington, D. C., re­
veals that Frederick Jolin Schwartz, in an application for 
passport dated October 23, 196?, listed his permanent address 
as 2754 Woodshire Drive, Los Angeles, California. His re­
latives are listed as follows:

Fa the r Frederick prey Schwartz,
born in Colo/ado - 1917 

Mother Dorothy Kiefer,
UonT^n Detroit, Michigan - 
1919 / /

Wife Norma Jean Marie Skibel
ScTr^xtz, bora in Los 
Angeles., California,

The person to be notified in case of accident or 
emergency is his mother - Dorothy Graves, 10330 Monte Mar Drive 
Los Angeles, California.

Records of a confidential source in Los Angeles, 
California revealed that Frederick Jolin Schwartz has been a 
resident of the State of California since 1944. His parents 
were JILsted as Frederick Drew Schwartz and Dorothy Gertrude^ 
Schwautz, nee Kiefer. He attended public schools in Los

7 - Bureau (RM)
1 - Washington Field (44-703 

(Info.)(RM
2 - Los Angeles (44-1574)
^"i^
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Angeles from 1944 to 1956 when he graduated from Alexander j 
Hamilton High School. He attended Santa Monica City CollegeJ 
Santa Monica, California from 1956 to 1958; the University, 
of Utah in Salt Lake City, Utah from 1958 to 1959; and from. 
1959 to i960 attended the University of California at Los 
Angeles (UCLA), Los Angeles, California. He graduated from 
UCLA in i960 with a Bachelor of Science degree. He attended 
UCLA Law School from i960 to 1963 graduating in June, 19/3j J 
with a Bachelor of Lav; degree. He married Norma Jean S/ibel 
in Los Angeles, California on February 2, 19c>3. Froml9o3 
to 1964 he travelled in Europe. He graduated from UCLA Law 
School ranking 104 in a class of 126.

Records of the California State Bar, Los Angeles, 
California, revealed that Frederick John Schwartz was born 

in Detroit, Michigan and wa^ admitted to the 
uanrornia mar on January 5, 1965. He is Presently associated 
with the law firm of Dahlstrum, Walton and/Butts, Suite 212, 
Guarantee Building, 6331 Hollywood Boulevard, Los Angeles, 
California. Schwartz is a member in good' standing of the Califor­
nia State Bar. No inquiries have been made to the California.
State Bar by British legal authorities regarding Schwartz's 
legal background.

The 1968 edition of Martindale and Hubbell Law____  
Directory shows Frederick John Schwartz^ born 
in Detroit, Michigan, was admitted to the CaludmakBaFhn 
1964. His preparatory education was at UCLA where he received 
a Bachelor of Science degree in i960 and the UCLA Law School where.he 
received a Bachelor of Law degree in 1965* Schwartz is shewn as ■ 
an associate of the law firm of Dahlstrum, Walton and Butts, 
Los Angeles, California. This firm is described as "general" in 
its practice specialties. Representative clients of the firm are 
listed as Pacific Boxing Club and Local 1000 of the Barber Union.

Records of the Los Angeles Police Department (LAPD), 
Los Angeles, California, caused to be searched on June 14, 1968 
revealed that Frederick John Schwartz was arrested on July 8, 
1967 on a traffic warrant for violation of Los Angeles Municipal 
Code, Section 88.13B, which is a parking violation. He forfeited 
bail of $5. On that arrest, Schwartz listed his occupation as 
an attorney with Dahlstrum and Butts. Schwartz was arrested on 
December 1, i960 for violation of Californio. Penal Code 459 
(felony) when he took six pair of men's socks from West Los
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Angeles department store. The charge was changed to violation 
of Section 484 Penal Code (misdemeanor) (petty theft) on Decem­
ber 2, i960 and changed later to violation of Section 594- Penal 
Code (malicious mischief) (misdemeanor) to which he pled guilty 
and was given a six month suspended sentence, six months pro­
bation and $100 fine. On May 55 1956, he was arrested by LiPD 
for violation of Section 502 (Vehicle Code) (joyriding - de­
linquent) and turned over to his parents. His parents on the 
police report are shown as Dorothy and John Graves and Fred 
Schwartz.

Records Los Angeles Retail Merchants Credit Associ­
ation (RMCA), revealed Schwartz and his wife, Norma Jean, 
residing at 2754 Woodshire Drive, Los Angeles, California, 
were sued for $810.94 on October 27, 1967, the amount claimed 
owed to an RMCA client. No disposition is given concerning 
this suit. Assigned for collection notices appeared in 
Schwartz's credit file with one dated July 29, 19^7 for $133-71• 
Another was for the amount of $14-5.41. The latter notice was 
not dated and no dispositions were given.

No arrest record was located for Schwartz's wife, 
Norma Jean.

Frederick Drew Schwartz, the father of Frederick John 
Schwartz, FBI number 16 482 E, has a record with the California 
Bureau of Criminal Identification and Investigation (CII) dat­
ing Tick to 1951. He was arrested January 9, 1951 for violation 
of California Vehicle Code dealing with maintenance of an auto­
mobile repair shop. On November 25, 1961 he was arrested by the 
Santa Monica, California Police Department for driving under the 
influence of alcohol and fined $150 or 15 days in jail and placed 
on two years probation. He was arrested by the Los Angeles 
Sheriff's Office (LASO) on February 9; 1963 and Mdrch 21, 1963 
for drunk driving. He was arrested by the LAPD on June 30, 1963 
for drunk driving and on February 16, 1963 for driving under 
the influence of alcohol. On July 13, 1963 he was arrested by 
the El Monte, California Police Department for being drunk in 
public and was fined $21 or four days in jail. On January 21, 
i£64 he was arrested by the Culver City, California Police
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Department on a drunk charge. No dispositions are available 
other than those listed above.

RMCA records, Los Angeles, California, for Frederick 
Drew Schwartz and wife Dorothy, revealed that these persons 
have been Iznown to that agency since 1948. Frederick Schwartz 
is listed as self employed as an architect from residence. 
In May, 1954 the record shows he had a. delinquent account of 
$61; in June, 1954 and,July, 1954 his record shows he had a 
delinquent of $13 and $73 respectively. In September, 1954 
he was sued for $94 by Affiliated Merchants. In November, 
1962 he was sued for $4,000 by a Nancy Taylor. No dispositions 
are available regarding the above financial matters.

Noyferrest record was located at the LASO or LAPD for 
Dorothy Brayes, Frederick John Schwartz’s mother.

^o record was located at RMCA, Los Angeles, for 
Dorothy Graves.

The files of the FBI, Los Angeles, were searched on 
June 14, 1968 concerning Frederick John Schwartz and his re­
lative listed above with negative results.
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'1L:^t^#^ :^ ^^ '^ Z ; ■ ^ ' I

FBI J

') Date: 6/15/68 I

Transmit the tplkwing in -------------------------------------- -------------------------------------- ;---------------
(type, in plaintext or code) ’

Via AIRTELAIR MAIL - REGISTERED] 
(Priority) ।

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI

FROM: SAC, LOS ANGELES (44-1574)

SUBJECT: MURKIN

RaXashington Field teletype to Bureau and Los 
Angeles daiJed 6/13/58 and Los Angeles teletype to Bureau 
dated 6/M-/68 regarding background of FREDERICK JOHN 
SCHWARTZ ------------------ 1------------ "

7 Enclosed for the Bureau are seven (7) copies of 
a ’Letterhead head memorandum (LHM) for foreign dissemin­
ation regarding FREDERICK JOHN SCHWARTZ. One information 
copy being furnished Washington Field Office.

The confidential source referred to in the LHM 
is GRANT CHRISTOPHERSON, Investigator, California State 
Bar, Eos Angeles. California.

3 - Bureau (Ends .7) (RM)
1 - Washington Field (44-703)(Encl.1)
^-v " (Info.) (RM)
2/ Los Angeles
JR?:nmb a(6) ^Z)
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F B I

Date: 6/13/68

Transmit the following in_____________________________________________________________!
(Type in plaintext or code)

Via AIRTEL_______________________________________ _________________________ •
(Priority)

- ----------------------------------------------------------- :________________________________________ J_

TO: SAC, LOS ANGELES (44-1574)

FROM: SAC, KNOXVILLE (44-696)

MURKIN

Re Los Angeles teletype dated 6/12/68. .

Referenced teletype advises the Bureau has instructed 
reasonable efforts be expanded to locate LESTER EDWARD PACKETT,

On 6/12/68, Mrs. CALLIE/ftTHEY. 1110 Wright Street, 
Sweetwater, Tennessee, advlseasnfewasformerly married to 
LESTER PACKETT, who is deceased/and that LESTER EDWARD 
PACKETT is her son. She advised she last actually saw 
PACKETT approximately four years ago but has not seen him 
since that time. She did, however, receive a birthday card 
from him during March, 1968 and is of the opinion that the 
envelope containing the birthday card was postmarked Chicago, 
Illinois. She further stated PACKETT telephoned her during 
February, 1968 indicating that he was in the State of Illinois.

Mrs. CATHEY described her son as a drifter and that 
she has #6 idea as to his present whereabouts except as indi­
cated above. She stated that another son, .ARANTS HUBERT- 
£A£KKhad been employed as a cook in a restaurant in 
Chattanooga, Tennessee up until three weeks ago. At that time 
he telephoned her and indicated that he was going North inas­
much as he is not receiving as much pay at the restaurant as 
had been promised him. She has no idea as to the whereabouts 
Of ARANTS HUBERT PACKETT.
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Mrs. CATHEY described LESTER EDWARD PACKETT in 
the following manner: white male; date of birth - \
at Monroe County, Tennessee; height - 6’; weight 170 pounds; 
medium build; dark brown hair; blue eyes; has served in 
U. So Army. /

On 6/13/68, Mrs. CLARENCE.. To HAMILTON, JR., Route 
6, Knoxville, TennesseeT’MvSeTTHiatiSWfe 
was her brother. The last time she heard from PACKETT was 
several months ago when he telephonically contacted her from 
someplace in California. Mrs. HAMILTON said PACKETT tele- 
phonically contacts her from time to time, however, she has 
not seen him for a long time and she has no idea where he 
might be at the present time. According to Mrs. HAMILTON, 
PACKETT travels from place to place, and as far as she knows 
he has no regular employment of any kind. In the event she 
hears of his whereabouts, she will immediately advise the 
FBI.

2
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6/13/68

AIRMAIL

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (44-38861)

FROM: SAC, .MOBILE (157-262?) (?)

SUBJECT: MURKIN

Re Los Angeles airtel to Bureau, 5/27/68.

Referenced alrtel suggested thrtthe Nobile Office 
eons Ider Interviewing former tariff BHy&T^piffi for any 
inf ©mat! on he might .have concernlnff’TKF'^^^ of
OXa./This lead war based upon a letter'from Mrs, AjMSMA 
W#^^S»M^^U^W^ i*e ^ie#, (anrr’EoTr 
lIOTd Jt5lllSORoE7n»^ Office, In this latter,
Mrs; LOMAX points out that former Sheriff HARVEY SADLER of 
Macon County, Ala., is a supporter of former Governor GEORGE 
WALLACE of Ala. She expressed the opinion that the KING 
assassination was plotted by the WALLACE forces "to provoke 
Negroes to riot to further WALLACE'S political ambitions."

Nor the information of the Bureau and Los Angeles, 
former Sheriff HARVEY SADLER of Macon County, Tuskegee, 
Ala., during his term of office, was cooperative and forthright 
with the Mobile Office of the FBI. On more than one occasion, 
he was instrumental in averting violent confrontations 
between Negro Marchers seeking to Integrate white churches 
and opposing groups of white persons. At no time was he 
known to display a hostile attitude toward Negro cl tisane of 
that community.

3> - Bureau (RM) b „
/g)- Log Angeles (44-157*) (RM) 

_ Nobile 2 - Memphis *44-.1987)
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On ths other bend, Mrs. AIMEMA LOMAX, while 
residing in Tuskegee, iU.# acquired a reputation as a 
fanatic. Ber TUskegee Tribune mete oany irresponsible 
charges against leading citizens of the cossunity, both 
Begro and white, particularly against those seeking to 
bring about racial larw through bi-racial groups. 
Her paper supported the Militant actions of Student Mon- 
violent Coordinating Conaittee (SMCC), which then was 
gaining a foothold at Tuskegee Institute.

In the letter accoiqpanying the referenced alrtel, 
Mrs. LOMAX characterizes her expressions a»*mut tiebutt.” 
Upon review, her letter does not appear to Make any accusation 
that ex-sheriff HARVE? MMB was connected with the slaying 
of Dr. HU; rather it is speculated that the WALLACE forms 
Bight be responsible for the slaying because they profitted 
therefrom. SAPOR is associated with this alleged ’’plot" 
only in that he has been a WALLACE supporter In the past.

There does not appear to be any wore basis for 
interview of fomer Sheriff SA0H8 than for interview of 
GEORGE WALLACE or other WALLACE supporters. M® no 
Interview of SADLER will be conduced.

2
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